MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY:

PARTICIPANTS:

MEETING CONTACT:

November 2, 2016

Alison L. Rivera

Reactor Security Branch

Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

John G. Frost, Security Specialist /RA/

Reactor Security Branch

Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

CLOSED MEETING: SECURITY FREQUENTLY ASKED
QUESTIONS WORKING GROUP

Monday November 7, 2016
11:00am — 1:00pm

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Three White Flint, Conference Room - HQ-3WFN-9A28-16p
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

The purpose of this meeting is to have discussions with industry
stakeholders and Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) regarding
industry’s security frequently asked questions (SFAQ 14-02
“Unauthorized Person”) concerning the implementation of Title 10
of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 73.55 and
associated guidance.

The meeting will be closed to the public because the staff has
determined that the information to be discussed is safeguards
information, proprietary, or other sensitive information.

NRC/Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
NEl/Industry

John G. Frost, NSIR
301-287-3695
John.Frost@nrc.gov
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